



100 John West Way
Box 1000
Aurora, Ontario
L4G 6J1
Tel: (905) 727-1375
Web: www.town.aurora.on.ca

REGION OF YORK
CLERK'S OFFICE

FILE No. - *p03*

July 16, 2003

File C03/03-22

Denis Kelly, Regional Clerk
Region of York
17250 Yonge Street, Box 147
Newmarket, ON L3Y 6Z1

Dear Mr. Kelly:

Re: Item 30 – Correspondence from Denis Kelly, Regional Clerk
re: Retail Business Holiday Act Exemptions

Please be advised that this matter was referred to Council for consideration at its meeting held on July 15, 2003. In this regard, Council adopted the following resolutions:

Moved by Councillor Vrancic

Seconded by Councillor West

THAT Council does not support the Region-wide exemptions to the holiday provisions in the *Retail Business Holiday Act*.

CARRIED

The above is sent for your information and any attention deemed necessary.

Yours truly,

Bob Panizza
Director of Corporate Services/
Town Clerk

BP/ct

Copies distributed to:
Regional Chair
CAO
L. Wilson